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 <div><div><p><div></div><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Independent Auditors Report<div></div></div></div><div>To the Members of<div></div></div><p>Visa Managed Services (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><div><div>Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements<div></div></div></div><div><div>Opinion<div></div></div></div><p>We have audited the financial statements of Visa Managed Services (India) Private Limited (the Company), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, the statement of profit and loss , and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.<div></div></p><p>In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.<div></div></p><div><div>Basis for Opinion<div></div></div></div><p>We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Other Information<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Companys management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Companys Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors report thereon.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.</p></div><div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Managements and Board of Directors Responsibility for the Financial Statements<div></div></div></div><p>The Companys Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Companys ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Companys financial reporting process.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>&nbsp;Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</div>&nbsp;Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures in the financial statements made by the Management and Board of Directors.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>&nbsp;Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Companys ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.<div></div></p></div><div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </div>&nbsp; Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><div><div>Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements<div></div></div></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Central Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(B)&nbsp;&nbsp; With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>i.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. Refer Note 16 to the financial statements<div></div></p></div><div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>ii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.- Refer Note 17 to the financial statements<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>iii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>iv.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The disclosures regarding holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 have not been made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31 March 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(C)&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div><div><div></div><div></div><div></div><div></div><div></div></div>With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors Report under section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act is not applicable since the Company is a private limited company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>For B S R &amp; Associates LLP<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Chartered Accountants<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Firms Registration No.116231 W/W-100024<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>&nbsp;</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;</p><p>Nitesh Shetty<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Partner<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p><p>17 September 2021<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Membership No. 123493<div></div></p><p>UDIN: 21123493AAAAEW2242<div></div></p></td></tr></tbody></table></div><br /><div><p>(Referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements our report of even date)<div></div></p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold any fixed assets and hence reporting under clause 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable.<div></div></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company is a service company. Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventory. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.<div></div></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(iv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, provided any guarantees or security in connection with loans to any director or any person in whom the director is interested or others or made investments which attract provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(v)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(vi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(vii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of income tax, provident fund, goods and service tax, employee state insurance, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise of customs and value added tax.<div></div></p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income-tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.<div></div></p><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income-tax, cess and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(viii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government or dues to any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(ix)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(x)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the explanation and information given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.</p></div><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(xi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Since the Company is a private limited company, provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(xii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company as per the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(xiii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any transactions with related parties for the financial year ended 31 March 2021. Further, the company is not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act, accordingly the provision of paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(xiv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p>(xv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.<div></div></p><p>(xvi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div><div></div><div></div><div></div><div></div></div>According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>For B S R &amp; Associates LLP<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Chartered Accountants<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Firms Registration No:116231 W/W-100024<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;</p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Nitesh Shetty<div></div></p><p>Partner<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mumbai<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Membership No: 123493<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>17 September 2021<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>UDIN: 21123493AAAAEW2242<div></div></p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></div>
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 <div><div><div>Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.<div></div><div></div></div></div> <p><div>Revenue from providing transaction processing services such as liasioning, co-ordinating and marketing activities are accounted on accrual basis and is billed directly to external customers located in India. The Company has terminated all client contracts in June 2015 and has not provided any services post June 2015.</div></p><p /><div>The Company has not provided any services in the current year.</div><p /></div>
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 <div><div><div><div><div>DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) WHO WERE APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR</div><div><div></div><div></div></div></div></div></div><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p><div>During the year under review, there has been no change in the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company. The provisions of Section 203 relating to appointment of Key Managerial Personnel are not applicable to the Company.</div><div></div></p></div>
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 <div><p>BOARDS REPORT<div></div><div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Dear Members,<div></div></p><p><div>Visa Managed Service (India) Private Limited <div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the Ninth Annual Report of Visa Managed Service India) Private Limited (the Company) along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; SUMMARISED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Particulars<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount in INR.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount in INR.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2020-21<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2019-20<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Income<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil <div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Expenses<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>18,99,411<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>12,23,037<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Loss Before Depreciation and Tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-18,99,411<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-12,23,037<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Interest<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Provision for Depreciation<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Provision for Tax (including deferred tax)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Loss After Tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-18,99,411<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-12,23,037<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Surplus/Deficit brought forward from previous year<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-10,57,16,369<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>(104,493,332<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Surplus/Deficit carried to Balance Sheet<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-10,76,15,780<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-10,57,16,369<div></div></p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has terminated all of clients contract during the FY 2015-16. Management does not have any current intention to liquidate the Company. Further, management has decided to continue with the legal status of the entity for the future to explore business opportunities in India. The Company has a positive net worth and sufficient funds to pay off its obligations for the next twelve months. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>3.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; OPERATIONS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>During the year the Company could not generate any income. The company has incurred a Net Loss of INR. 1,899,411 (previous year Net loss - INR. 1,223,037).<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>4.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIVIDEND<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p>During the year under review as the Company has incurred loss, the company does not recommend any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>5.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; TRANSFER TO RESERVES<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not transferred any amounts to reserves. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>6.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)<div></div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>The Company does not have any amount due to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund pursuant to the provision of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>7.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIRECTORS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>As on March 31, 2021, the Company has 3 (three) directors on the Board namely Mr. Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran, Mr. Jasmeet Singh Wadehra and Mr. Sameer Bipin Gandhi.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>8.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) WHO WERE APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>During the year under review, there has been no change in the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company. The provisions of Section 203 relating to appointment of Key Managerial Personnel are not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>9.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; STATUTORY AUDITORS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>M/s. B S R &amp; Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firms Registration Number 116231W/W-100024), </div>were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company for period of five years from the conclusion of Seventh Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of Twelfth Annual General Meeting of the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The auditors have confirmed that they continue to hold the appointment within the prescribed limits under the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified and as per the provisions of the Companies Amendment Act, 2017 made effective from 7 May 2018, the ratification of the appointment of the Auditors is not required at every Annual General Meeting. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules for the year ended March 31, 2021 is enclosed to this report. The Statutory Auditor has not reported any incident of fraud to the Board of the Company during the year under review. The Auditors Report is self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments. The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>10.&nbsp; EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>In terms of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Annual Return of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021, in form MGT-7, has been placed on the website of the Company. The link to the Annual Return is is <div><div>https://www.visa.co.in/about-visa/financial-statements.html</div></div><div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>11.&nbsp; BOARD MEETINGS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Board of Directors of the Company met four (4) times during the period starting from April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 and the details of the same are as follows:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Sl. No<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date of Board Meeting<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr.&nbsp; Jasmeet Singh Wadehra<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr. Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Mr.&nbsp; Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>1<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>September 14, 2020<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>November 19, 2020<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Absent<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>3<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>January 29, 2021<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>4<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>March 31, 2021<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Present<div></div></p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>12.&nbsp; PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not given any loans, guarantees or made any investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. Hence, the said provision is not applicable.<div><div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>13.&nbsp; PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>There were no new contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company in accordance with the provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013</div>. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Pursuant to section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties referred to in section 188(1) is disclosed in Form No. AOC - 2 enclosed as Annexure - I to this report.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>14.&nbsp; MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN 31 MARCH 2021 AND UPTO THE DATE OF THIS REPORT <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred during the period between March 31, 2021 and up to the date of this report.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>15.&nbsp; CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(A) Conservation of energy<div></div></p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy<div></div></p><p>Not Applicable <div></div></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy<div></div></p><p>Not Applicable<div></div></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the capital investment on energy conservation equipments<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Not Applicable<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(B) Technology absorption<div></div></p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Effort made towards technology absorption<div></div></p><p>The Company continuously adopts new technology to aid efficient management of resources.<div></div></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the benefits derived<div></div></p><p>Not Applicable <div></div></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Imported technology (imported in last three years reckoned from the beginning of financial year) <div></div></p><p>Not Applicable<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>(C)Foreign exchange earnings and outgo<div></div></p><p>Total foreign exchange earned and outgo during the year:<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Outgo:&nbsp; INR. Nil (Previous Year INR. Nil)<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Earned: INR. Nil (Previous Year&nbsp;INR. Nil)<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>16.&nbsp; RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Companys existence are minimal.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>17.&nbsp; CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Particulars of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Policy as required under the provisions of section 135 and schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>18.&nbsp; SECRETARIAL STANDARDS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Directors state that the Company has duly followed applicable Secretarial Standards during the year under review.&nbsp;&nbsp; <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>19.&nbsp;&nbsp; INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>No application or any proceeding has been filed against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) (IBC Code) during the financial year 2020-21.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>20.&nbsp; SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures or associate company during the year under review.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>21.&nbsp; DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company does not have any deposits, covered under chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>22.&nbsp; DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANYS OPERATIONS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Companys operations.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>23.&nbsp; ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH RESPECT TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has established adequate internal control system, commensurate with the nature of its business and size of its operations in order to ensure quality and reliability of underlying processes focused towards achieving operational efficiency reliability of financial data and safeguarding of assets. Internal controls are evaluated by the statutory auditors and supported by management reviews. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>24.&nbsp; SHARE CAPITAL<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The issued, subscribed and paid-up capital the Company as on March 31, 2021 stood at INR 66,171,420 comprising of 6,617,142 equity shares of INR 10 each. During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>25.&nbsp; ISSUE OF SHARES UNDER EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not issued any shares to employees for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>26.&nbsp; DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not issued shares with differential rights as per Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014, during the financial year 2020-21.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>27.&nbsp; DETAILS OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES ISSUED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the financial year ended March 31, 2021.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>28.&nbsp; DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RECEIVING ANY COMMISSION FROM THE COMPANY (ALSO FROM HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES)<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Directors did not receive any commission from the Company or its holding company during the financial year 2020-21.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>29.&nbsp; PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>30.&nbsp; DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. Hence no declaration has been obtained.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>31.&nbsp; COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The requirement of forming any committee and policy as per the provisions of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>32.&nbsp; INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013<div></div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>33.&nbsp; DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Your Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 that:<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>A.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the period ended on March 31, 2021, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>B.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the Directors have selected such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2021 and of the profit/ loss of the Company for the period ended on that date;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>C.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>D.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the Directors have prepared the annual financial statements on a going concern basis;<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>E.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. <div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Your Directors acknowledge the wholehearted co-operation and support received from the Companys Shareholders, Bankers, Customers, Suppliers and various Government Departments and appreciate the dedicated services rendered by the Companys employees at all levels.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div><div>&nbsp;</div></div></p><p>For and on behalf of the Board<div></div></p><p>Visa Managed Service (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p><p>Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Director<div></div></p><p>DIN:02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIN: 08092472<div></div></p><p>Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity Towers, &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Address: Bipin Building, 4 Floor,<div></div></p><p>New Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra, India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Linking Road, Santacruz (West), <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Mumbai- 400054, India<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Place: Mumbai&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai<div></div></p><p>Date: September 17, 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date: &nbsp;September 17, 2021<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>ANNEXURE-I<div></div></p><p>Form No. AOC-2<div></div></p><p>(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)<div></div></p><p>Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp; Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arms length basis: NIL<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms length basis: NIL<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount paid as advances, if any<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable<div></div></p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For and on behalf of the Board<div></div></p><p>Visa Managed Service (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p><p>Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp; Director<div></div></p><p>DIN:02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;DIN: 08092472<div></div></p><p>Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity Towers, &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Address:&nbsp; Bipin Building, 4<div>th</div> Floor,<div></div></p><p>New Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra, India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Linking Road, Santacruz (West), <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp; Mumbai- 400054, India</p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Place: Mumbai&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai<div></div></p><p>Date: September 17, 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date:&nbsp; September 17, 2021</p></div>
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 During the year the Company could not generate any income. The company has incurred a Net Loss of INR. 1,899,411 (previous year Net loss - INR. 1,223,037).
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 <div>The Company does not have any deposits, covered under chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.</div>
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 <div><p><div>The Company has established adequate internal control system, commensurate with the nature of its business and size of its operations in order to ensure quality and reliability of underlying processes focused towards achieving operational efficiency reliability of financial data and safeguarding of assets. Internal controls are evaluated by the statutory auditors and supported by management reviews.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 During the year under review as the Company has incurred loss, the company does not recommend any dividend for the year ended March 31, 2021
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 <div>None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.</div>
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 <div><div><p>Company overview<div></div><div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Visa Managed Service (India) Private Limited (the Company), was incorporated on 23 August 2012 as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Visa Worldwide Pte Limited., Singapore is to provide payment processing and business support services. The Companys registered office is in Mumbai, Maharashtra.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Significant accounting policies<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Basis of preparation of financial statements<div></div></p><p>The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in these financial statements.<div></div></p><p>The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP) under historical convention, on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), the relevant provisions of the Act and Schedule III to the Act. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company is a small and medium size company (SMC) as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Act. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the accounting standards as applicable to a SMC.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the financial statement on 17 September 2021.<div></div></p><p>Going Concern. During the year ended 31 March 2021, the Company has incurred losses amounting to Rs. 1,899,411. The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 107,615,780 (Previous year Rs. 105,716,369) as at 31 March 2021. The Company has terminated all of clients contract during the FY 2015-16. Management does not have any current intention to liquidate the Company. Further, management has decided to continue with the legal status of the entity for the future to explore business opportunities in India. The Company has a positive net worth and sufficient funds to pay off its obligations for the next twelve months. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on going concern basis of accounting.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Use of estimates<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with the Indian GAAP which requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of financial statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon managements evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statement. Any revision to such estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Current - non-current classification<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.<div></div></p><p>Assets<div></div></p><p>An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:<div></div></p><p>It is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Companys normal operating cycle;<div></div></p><p>It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;<div></div></p><p>It is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or<div></div></p><p>It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Current assets include the current portion of non-current assets. All other assets are classified as non-current.<div></div></p><p>Liabilities<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; It is expected to be settled in the Companys normal operating cycle;<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or<div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of the liability that could, at the option of counterparty, results in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Current liabilities include current portion of non-current liabilities. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Revenue recognition<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Revenue from providing transaction processing services such as liasioning, co-ordinating and marketing activities are accounted on accrual basis and is billed directly to external customers located in India. The Company has terminated all client contracts in June 2015 and has not provided any services post June 2015.<div></div></p><p>The Company has not provided any Services in the current year.<div></div></p></div><br /><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Taxation<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Income tax expense comprises current tax (i.e., the amount of tax for the year as determined in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charges or credits (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the year).<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Current Tax<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Current income tax is recognised on an annual basis under the taxes payable method, based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for allowances and exemption in accordance with Income-tax Act, 1961.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Deferred tax<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised when there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future, however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent there is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonable / virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Earning per share<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company reports basic earning per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 Earnings Per Share. Basic &amp; Diluted earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) attributable to equity shareholders by based on the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Provisions and contingencies<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past (or obligating) event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Cash and cash equivalents<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and cash in hand and short term balances with original maturity of three months or less from the acquisition date, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></div>
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 <div>The Company has not given any loans, guarantees or made any investments made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. Hence, the said provision is not applicable.</div>
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 <div><p><div>The requirement of forming any committee and policy as per the provisions of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 <div>No Change</div>
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 <div><p>Form No. AOC-2<div></div><div></div></p><p>(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)<div></div></p><p>Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp; Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arms length basis: NIL<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms length basis: NIL<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transactions<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable <div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; <div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount paid as advances, if any<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Not applicable<div></div></p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>For and on behalf of the Board<div></div></p><p>Visa Managed Service (India) Private Limited<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Sameer Bipin Gandhi<div></div></p><p>Director&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp; Director<div></div></p><p>DIN:02349435&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; DIN: 08092472<div></div></p><p>Address: 1303, Tower 2B Sumer Trinity Towers, &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;Address:&nbsp; Bipin Building, 4<div>th</div> Floor,<div></div></p><p>New Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025, Maharashtra, India&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Linking Road, Santacruz (West), <div></div></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp; Mumbai- 400054, India<div></div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p><div>&nbsp;</div></p><p>Place: Mumbai&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Place: Mumbai<div></div></p>Date: September 17, 2021&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Date:&nbsp; September 17, 2021</div>
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 -1638130
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 <div><p><div>There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Companys operations.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 Your Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 that:
A. in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the period ended on March 31, 2021, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
B. the Directors have selected such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2021 and of the profit/ loss of the Company for the period ended on that date;
 C. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
D. the Directors have prepared the annual financial statements on a going concern basis;
E. the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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 -1899411
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 0
 <div><p><div>Particulars of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Policy as required under the provisions of section 135 and schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.</div></p></div>
 0
 <div><p><div>Particulars of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Policy as required under the provisions of section 135 and schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.</div></p></div>
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 0
 false
 0
 0
 0
 0
 <div><p><div>The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures or associate company during the year under review.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 <div>Not applicable</div>
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 <div><p><div>The Company has terminated all of clients contract during the FY 2015-16. Management does not have any current intention to liquidate the Company. Further, management has decided to continue with the legal status of the entity for the future to explore business opportunities in India. The Company has a positive net worth and sufficient funds to pay off its obligations for the next twelve months.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 0
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 The Company has not transferred any amounts to reserves.
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 <div><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Particulars<div></div><div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount in INR.<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Amount in INR.<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>&nbsp;<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2020-21<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>2019-20<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Income<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Total Expenses<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>18,99,411<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>12,23,037<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Loss Before Depreciation and Tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-18,99,411<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-12,23,037<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Interest<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Provision for Depreciation<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Provision for Tax (including deferred tax)<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Nil<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Loss After Tax<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-18,99,411<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-12,23,037<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Surplus/Deficit brought forward from previous year<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-10,57,16,369<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-10,44,93,332<div></div></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>Surplus/Deficit carried to Balance Sheet<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-10,76,15,780<div></div></p></td><td class="bordered tableRow tableRowValue"><p>-10,57,16,369<div></div></p></td></tr></tbody></table></div>
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 <div>Not applicable</div>
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 Technology absorption 
(i) Effort made towards technology absorption
The Company continuously adopts new technology to aid efficient management of resources.
(ii) the benefits derived
Not Applicable
(iii) Imported technology (imported in last three years reckoned from the beginning of financial year)
Not Applicable
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 No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred during the period between March 31, 2021 and up to the date of this report.
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 Foreign exchange earnings and outgo
Total foreign exchange earned and outgo during the year:
Outgo: INR. Nil (Previous Year – INR. Nil) Earned: INR. Nil (Previous Year – INR. Nil)
 1899411
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 <div><p><div>The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the Companys existence are minimal.</div><div></div><div></div></p></div>
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 <div><div><div>Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.<div></div><div></div></div></div> <p /><div>Revenue from providing transaction processing services such as liasioning, co-ordinating and marketing activities are accounted on accrual basis and is billed directly to external customers located in India. The Company has terminated all client contracts in June 2015 and has not provided any services post June 2015.</div><p /></div>
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 Director
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 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold any fixed assets and hence reporting under clause 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold any fixed assets and hence reporting under clause 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold any fixed assets and hence reporting under clause 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not hold any fixed assets and hence reporting under clause 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable.
 The Company is a service company. Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventory. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, provided any guarantees or security in connection with loans to any director or any person in whom the director is interested or others or made investments which attract provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, provided any guarantees or security in connection with loans to any director or any person in whom the director is interested or others or made investments which attract provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, provided any guarantees or security in connection with loans to any director or any person in whom the director is interested or others or made investments which attract provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, provided any guarantees or security in connection with loans to any director or any person in whom the director is interested or others or made investments which attract provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of income tax, provident fund, goods and service tax, employee state insurance, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise of customs and value added tax.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income-tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
 According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income-tax, cess and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.
 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government or dues to any debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the explanation and information given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
 Not applicable
 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company as per the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any transactions with related parties for the financial year ended 31 March 2021. Further, the company is not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act, accordingly the provision of paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
 According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 


 


To, 


1. The Members of the Company; 


2. The Directors of the Company; and 


3. The Auditors of the Company- M/s. B S R & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants 


(Firm’s Registration Number 116231W/W-100024) 


 


SHORTER NOTICE is hereby given that the Ninth Annual General Meeting of M/s. Visa 
Managed Service (India) Private limited (the “Company”) will be held on Wednesday, 
September 29, 2021 at 11:30 A.M. (IST) at Bipin Building, 4th Floor, Linking Road, Santacruz 
(West), Mumbai 400054 to transact the following business: 
 


ORDINARY BUSINESS 


 


1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 comprising of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, 
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 
2021, together with schedules thereon and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 


 


 


 


By order of the Board of Directors  


For Visa Managed Service (India) Private limited 


 


 


 


__________________________________    


Tindivanam Rajagopalan Ramachandran 
Director 
DIN: 02349435 
1303, Tower 2B, Sumer Trinity Towers,  
New Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025  
 


 


 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: September 17, 2021 
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